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TOWN OF ADDISON -
PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION MEMO

DATE: |o]l|q!l_qq Claim # Check $ j,(ﬁﬁ|,37

Vendor No.

Vendor Name A d d Q.SDh (‘A.rgzlgﬁ rhrg e lt,j:d .
Address 5 D4&D ' : 3=
Address A ddi <on
Address Ty

Zip Code 715001

INVOICE # OR DESCRIPTION [EEEMFUND| DEPT | OBJ | PROJ | SAC | AMOUNT
| (00) [000) |(00000) |(00000) |(000) J($000,000.00)

B 41 | 0005820095200

TOTAL !I !gf_H éz

exeianation Addicon (urcle Phoce T B
Public Infrastructire - PaVl'ng

Authorized Signature Finance

1°/14 /29
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A]DDISON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871

" ®  Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 16801 Westgrove
MEMORANDUM
TO: Ron Whitehead, City manager
FROM: John Baumgariner P.E., Director of Public Workng%
RE: Acceptance of Public Works Infrastructure Construction for Addison

Circle — Phase |.

DATE: July 21, 1998

Gibson & Associates, Inc. has completed the above referenced
project as per plans and specifications. Attached is their pay
request for final payment cf $78,050.86. Total amount of contract,
including all change orders, was $3,122,034.06. The contractor
has submitted his Certification of Bills Paid and two year
Maintenance Bond.

Staff recommends that the Council accept the improvements and
authorize final payment of $78,050.86 to Gibson & Associates.



